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Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire DOCUMENT NO. 0253-¢7
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. DISTRIBUTION:
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070300-E1
and 070304-E1

Dear Mr. Horton:
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10329-07 and 00558-08,
filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are

enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commuission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel
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S 070300
Marguerite McLean psg,_o&_o 321 _FQ_F_ E;

From: Therasa Walsh

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 12:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/19/2008 12:26:00 PM 103 Poo
Docket Number: 070300, 070304

Filename / Path: 070300-304.0R.042208. mch.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Final Order on Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan and
Petition for Rate Increase in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Adminisirative [ ] Pasties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. | 025207
BISTRIBUTION:




Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search
DOCKET STATUS ) ) TITLE

Ef‘it\,f of Fernandina Beach (08)
tDavis Law Firm (07)
mbarg (07)
- | Embarqg Florida, Inc. (07b)

7

. | |Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. (08)
Ty :

o
i

Monday, May 19, 2008 03:20 PM



Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search
TITLE

DOCKET STATUS

Local / Network Printer

Davis Law Firm (07)
iEmbarg (07)
J1Embarg Flarida, Inc (07b)
{Flarida Cable Telecommunications Assoriation, Inc. (08)
Flonda Fublic Utlites Company
- | IFlorida Public Utlities Company (07a)
“lMesser Law Firm (D7)
Office of Public Counsel (07a)

Monday, May 19, 2008 03:20 PM




D70 300
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

REVISED
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22, 2008, 9:30 a.m.

» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Parties [”] Consumer

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joscph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 ‘

DATE ISSUED: April 14, 2008

NOTICE

Persons affected by Commisston action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the

agenda item number.

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2)
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing.

i

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022,
F.A.C,, conceming oral argument.

To obtain a copy of staff’s recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at {(850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no
charge.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference

Center, Room 110.

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for

up to three months after the conference.

DOCUMENT NO

DISTRIBUTION:

|



Page I of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 5:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 244770)

Attachments: APR22-08-temp-2.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/14/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08} beth keating@akerman.com No
ATET Florida (07b) greg. follensbee@att.com No
AT&T Florida ((7¢) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Davis Law Firm (07) mariabrowne@dwt.com No
Embarq (07) susan.mastertoni@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. (07b) susan.masterton(@embarg.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)
Messer Law Firm (07) nhorton@lawfla.com No

*rinted on 4/14/2008 at 5:54:36 PM




Printed on 4/14/2008 at 6:11:46 PM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Printed on 4/14/2008 at 6:13:46 PM

OFFICIAL

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE, COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTIES OF RECORD

FOR DOCKET 070304-E1 - 1 TOTAL DOCUMENT HIT(S)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTIES OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 070304-EI - 1 TOTAL DOCUMENT HIT(S)

OFFICIAL
PARTY PARTY ALPHABETIZE
OF REgCF)RD BY
RECORD

[ Florida Pubtic Utilities Compan — [ FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

Office of Public Counsel ((}7a) ] OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL (07A)
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Printed on 4/14/2008 at 6:13:46 PM
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JPubdic Serfrice omunission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 12, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: Docket No. 070300-El & 070304-El, Hearing Held -63/27-28/08.— ’
L1272

v

Attached for flling are Exhibits 1 through 96 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

O Leciln
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2/25/2008 1:33 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles e 08 - Oz~ PHo ~E 070200

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 1:09 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young; Katherine Fleming ENCE

: rder / Notice Submi mpenillp

Subject Ord ice Submitted [FPSC,CLK - CORRESPOND .

D . N7 [ g D Pal\'ﬁ“ Dconsmn
ate and Time: 2/25/2008 1:07:00 PM 75 Administrafive 3

Docket Number: 070300/070304 d ? i JMENT NO. M

Filename / Path: 070300-304.PREHEARINGORDER.doc pOC

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTR_]BUTION‘- e

Please issue the above-referenced prehearing order in Docket Nos. 070300-E! and 070304-E! today. Because this order
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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CLK Officlal Filing****2/21/2008 8:40 AM

R dd
Matilda Sanders PSE - 03 - olis - o -l
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 8:10 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/21/2008 8:08:00 AM
Docket Number: 070300/070304
Filtename / Path: 0703040rdergranting supptestimony2.mcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

?ﬂ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. [0AS3 -0F
DiSTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Supplemental Testimony in Docket Nos. 070300/070304 today. Because

this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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CLK Official Flling****1/23/2008 9:08 AM bl 1
~ .
Matilda Sanders

: . ™
- o

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:09 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young ENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted , CLK - CORRESPOND
Administrative ] Parties [] Consumer

Date and Time: 1/23/2008 9:07:00 AM DOCUMENT X !b;] 25, 03:

Docket Number: 070300 and 070304 NO

Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Hrg.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Notice Type: Hearing L

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Hearing in 070300/070304 today.

Zl/,_k/5 Cmc(l#‘das mgmg elechid)

(+ 29 gov. off- £T803)




"o FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070300

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS col‘:f:ﬁ;g?oxw
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessettel @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke aq@tewlaw.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Catapult Partners edward_heyn@catapult-llc.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AQL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMB368 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrilorida.com Yes
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. regulatory@fcta.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Juanita Whitaker@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB58 manascoro(@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company david].swanson@ge.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com . Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com . Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker P.A. jmoylejr@moylelaw .com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Crlande Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack.Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera(@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 1/23/2008 at 12:39 PM




CLK Official Filing****1/23/2008 9:08 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:09 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/23/2008 9:07:00 AM ’ - €0 MB
Docket Number: 070300 and 070304 Adminisrative (] Puties L]
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Hrg.ky.doc DOCUMENT NO._pSU§2-03
Notice Type: Hearing DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Hearing in 070300/070304 today.

Zl/ ""/ EZGHn ‘c%soFT;ggnng-elechi‘)

G 29 gov. off- EIQoBD



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070300

ADDRESS
PART’E’ COMPANY EMAIL MA:[SY:‘ER
NAM CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt joann.chase(@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessette 1 @CFL.1r.corm Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr{@bv.com Yes
Catapult Partners edward_heyn@catapuit-llc.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Hasweil, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EME868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melboumne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Tallahasseg wailesk(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Earthjustice mreimer@ecarthjustice.org Yes
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
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchficld@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Juanita Whitaker@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flageia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation )
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 MaNascoro@E@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMB64 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schigicher@licec net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker P.A, jmoylejr@moylelaw.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaroEouc.com Yes
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
Sumier Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman(@secoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipetine.com Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 1/23/2008 at 12:39 PM




CLK Official Flling****1/23/2008 9:07 AM i

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ?, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
D i 123/2008 9:05:00 AM Admini WD D
ate and Time: 1 :05: AS —
Docket Number: 070300 and 0703041/ DOCUMENT NO. 0 L{f 2-0
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Prehrg.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:
— -

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Prehearing Conference in 070300/070304 today.



CLK Official Filing****1/23/2008 9:07 AM HEwE

Matilda Sandars

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Martha Brown
Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted
" CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: . 123/2008 9:05:00 AM F Adminisuativel:l Parties Dcm
Docket Number: 70300 and 070304 ?'S
Filename / Path: 070300-304.Not.Prehrg.ky.doc DOCUMENT NO. 1]_0 3~ 0

DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Prehearing Conference in 070300/070304 today.



CLK Official Flling****1/4/2008 11:22 AM

L2 2 2 X ) 1
Matilda Sanders YsC - g8 -0019 -PCop -y
From: Theresa Walsh <~ it s S —
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 11:09 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown mmm“n ' nm
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted M"bs 53

DOCUMENTNO.__j03.53-0F

Date and Time: 08 11:08:00 AM msmmm_
Docket Number: 070300/070304 ‘
Filename / Path:

-304.ordgranting12_20motiontoconsolidate.mcb.doc

Please issue the Order Granting Motion to Consolidate in 070300/070304 today. Because this order has been signed by
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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Marguerite Lockard

0320300

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 8:20 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/2007 8:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 070300 & 070304

Filename / Path:

Order Type:

070300_304.MODIFYINGOEP.mcb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the FIRST ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today. Because this order is signed
by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

7/ 2/o

- CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
- gfdmhﬁstmﬁveﬂm 3 Consumer
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CLK Officlal Filing****11/19/2007 8:29 AM bk

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons FPS€7CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 8:04 AM Administrative [_J Parties [_] Consumer
To: Matilda Sanders ‘ -
Subject; Proposed Changes to Form 070300-E1-00§BICCUMENT NO. O #83-07 o -
- . —r
Attachments: CCS Form 070300-EI-00001-005.pdf DISTRIBUTION: | = 8
© < m
o - Z
X w T
5% = O
CCS Form = ; ]
00-E1-00001-00 o = 1
r @ U
N 8
Docket Number 070300-EI - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-005 ~

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342,
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 12/13/2007 -

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -~
in Tallahassee - Rcom E-140 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket.

If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/19/2007 at 8:02 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter o T
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino @ung’ﬂ
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk o & O
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement o3 = m
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. T O %
m-—-
. . w
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar Fon B ?‘i
c —
Docket Number: 070300-EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to K 25-8342, .C.,
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. '3 D)
1. Schedule Information
Event IFormer Date} New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 12/13/2007 | Tallahassee / E-140 9:30a.- 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {ED |CT IMMIAG [|SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG i{SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [CT IMM|AG | Sk |ADM ED [CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
Remarks:  [1nformal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-005




CLK Official Fiiing****11/19/2007 7:27 AM bl

Matilda Sanders

From: Tharesa Walsh

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 4:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/16/2007 4:29:G06 PM

Docket Number: 070300 ‘ ‘

Filename / Path: 070300-EI.FPUC STAFF WORKSHOP NOTICE ky.doc¢

Please issue the NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP in 070300 on Monday, November 19, 2007,

Theresa Walsh
413-6195

)
I & } S y Gix- CORRESPONDENCE

DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Official Filing****11/15/2007 11:11 AM weane "
Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 11:00 A

To:

Ll

Matilda Sanders
Subject: 0004

TETL AT | ) B . e,

i . (j K VIR T b m:“fh:n
Proposed Changes to Form 070300-E§ 3 _ﬁ K et :MR,L,JV(}}J?}&N{& o 1
4 Admisstrative || Parics {7 Consumer = m
Attachments: CCS Form 070300-E1-00001-004.pdf i3I 1aaungy vy f o g b
Pdf [DOCUMENT 10 05397 [o & G
FINSTRM I i ) =
Rt bF = <<
L, Ciimvmnommotb 2 O M
CCS Form b E -
00-E1-00001-00 2 3 U
e U)
B O
Docket Number 070300-EI - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-004
Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342,
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.
Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 11/27/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket.

If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/15/2007 at 10:59 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Keino Y@@ng 3
Commussioner Skop Commission Clerk > M
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement g = )
Public Information Officer (X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. AL - FZN
—Z o rv
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ALEy = U
XL ¢
Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule25-6.432, F.Ag.,
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. < i H
& O
~
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Datel] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/27/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
%‘mg Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT |MMIAG |SK ALL |ED {CT |MMIAG [SK
| X X
P i B . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT |IMMIAG | §K |ADM ED |CT {MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: \1nformal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-004




CLK Officlal Filing****11/13/2007 1:58 PM bl

Matilda Sanders 7’ sC- 07 -Q?/é ~ KQ ,@

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 1:39 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young e e

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted { Bl CLK - CORPTSPOMDEN., |
P73 Administrative | s T Cone

Date and Time: 11/13/2007 1:37:00 PM ‘ | DOCUMEN T P%“,: s L] Consamer

Docket Number: 070300 E\ HOCUMENT N [0353 -0

Filename / Path: 0703000r.ack.intv.opc.ky.doc t)i.’?}'ml;ﬂ,s S TQINT T

A NS b s ot 51 —

R T N

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Intervention in 070300 today.

\/2 -



CLK Official Filing****11/9/2007 9:24 AM

[ 2 2 X K}
Matllda Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons -
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 9:24 AM i S i
To: Matilda Sanders rJhommwwmw{pjf e {;LDWWHM
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070300-El b
i P o ‘%‘% v w0 j0AS397 T o -
Attachments: GCS Form 070300-EI-00001-003.pdf E DETRIBET - 1‘8
& A1
c)z ] <
. F;EE J< EE}
CCS Form :;C-Uf,; z '
0-EI1-00001-0 :ﬂ..é = '_‘_\3
= 2 8
Docket Number 070300-EI - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-003 i
F.A.C.,

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342
gubmitted by Florida Public Utilities Company

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 11/27/2007 -
in Tallahagsee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

(CSRA) in the referenced docket If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/09/2007 at 9:22 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation ] 0
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter m
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ketho Y@g Q—,
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk ng P
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement b= ALY - B )
Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. g’;ﬁ - <
_ _ =2 = =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar g (=] a
Docket Number: 70300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.03.'743, F.A@

submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date] New Date

Location / Room
Staff Workshop

Time

11/27/2007 | Tallahassee / E-140

9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing { Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
_(M Exam, Exam,
ALL |[ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG [SK
X X
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMIAG |SK [ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-003



CLK Official Filing****11/5/2007 2:57 PM rHEwn 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 2:43 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070300-EI-00001 tl 1
e
Attachments: CCS Form 070300-E1-00001-002.pdf 'rf".‘.“f}
1
wn
g7a i
CCS Form ‘. ;:a
0-EI-00001-0 e i
~ .

Docket Number 070300-EI - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-002

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342,
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/14/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/15/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee
- Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X; General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk =3 33
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement N,

Public Information Officer [XI Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

o

- i

§

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

' -
P

P - "
Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Ride:25-6.0342, F.A.C.,
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. S e -

[

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/14/2007 [Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 11/15/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL [ED [CT {MMAG {SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [CT IMMI|AG | SK |ADM ED |CT IMMIAG {SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk L ﬂl
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement , =z ‘»‘\

Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. e =
o '
U 33

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar uE

Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant toRufe 25-6. 0342 F. A C.,

submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. [}
=
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
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG [SK ALL {ED |CT [IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT [MM|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMAG |SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: 1formal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-002



CLK Official Filing****11/5/2007 2:58 PM

hhhh 1
Matilda Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 11:19 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: New Advice Form 070300-E1-00001 - r%
L
Attachments: CCS Form 070300-EI-00001-001.pdf SO | '
i
_— o 3
PhF
i) =
CCS Form g "
0-EI-00001-01 w
Docket Number 070300-EI - Form Number 070300-EI-00001-001
Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342,
F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/15/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 11/14/2007 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA)

in the referenced docket. If you
have any gquestions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/05/2007 at 11:17 a.m.

Commissioner Carter
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

To:
General Counsel

Commission Clerk

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Deputy Executive Director
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 2

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Keino Young

'
S

Pt

:"j’-l{
-2

""w

S 1

(]

i

-f- M

Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to RL;[;:ES 6.034% F.A. C

submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

= (]

™~
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/14/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 11/15/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED [CT IMMAG [SK ALL [ED [CT IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMM|AG ;| SK|ADM ED |CT [IMMIAG [SK [ADM
X
Remarks: |1nformal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-001




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

Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Yousg

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk =W

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement =000

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. f ;
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar c::

Docket Number: 070300-EI -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 2'5-6 0312 F.A. C
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

~N L '.":

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/14/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 11/15/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG [SK ALL [ED |CT IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [CT [IMM[AG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMIAG |SK [ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-001



CLK Official Filing****10/8/2007 1:50 PM ool

Matilda Sanders VYol .- Q7 - Q? i| —-Pcop — &l D703C0
From: Patti Zellner / e
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 1:50 PM H L § P, CLK - CURRESH N!)f N( 3
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 3 b .
' f\ 1rartys artigs AR e

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted § dminisiarive {"“2 e -t Unnatmer

; DOCUMENT NG (02 53 -67
Date and Time: 10/8/2007 1:47:00 PM COMCTRIDUTH N
Docket Number: 070300-El & 070304-Ei 5 e e O
Filename / Path: 070300_304.0EP.lah.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

(+ G ema lC(D




CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM i 1

Matilda Sanders F5C- 07- obfz- Ho - &7 /}Mﬁ&t- fmrfrswﬂm,

From: Patti Zeliner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:06 AM o070 300% 7030%

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ;

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:05:00 AM é?{c CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Docket Number: 070300-El e p Consumer

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Fla Cable.ky.doc Admlms!ratlveD Parties D
DOCUMENT NO._/p253 ~oT
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC,,

IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI



CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM ikl

Matilda Sanders Pol-07 Ol 9/ - P@;&I )q dw n{tj“j'ﬂt“VC'CD((@anb

From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:05 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices OQ / 070 300/
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
. » 07030 o
Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:04:00 AM /
Docket Number: 070300-El
Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_EMBARQ.ky.doc géC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
AdministrativeD Parties [ ] Consumer

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION DOCUMENT NO._(9253-07
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM b 1

Matilda Sanders %, 0’7/% 90 ‘pCO - £~ AMJ%"V\{ 'CWWW

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:04 AM ‘Q/ 9.

To: CLK - Orders / Notices O/

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 070 30

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:03:00 AM / o 7030 ‘/

Docket Number: 070300-E!

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Bellsouth-ATT.ky.doc {pzp)gé’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. /2253 -067

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO DISTRIBUTION:
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI




CLK Officlal Filing****8/9/2007 9:50 AM e

Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

PSCc 02 -OLYT7-Pco - £ 070500
Timolyn Henry /
Thursday, August 09, 2007 9:50 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

8/9/2007 9:47:00 AM
070300-El and 070304-El
070300-307.or_consol.lah.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR HEARING

ADMINISTRATIVE

Z/Z

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
102953 NOV IS
FPSC-COﬁMtSSlON CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commwission g]erh ~

rage : or 1

Docket No.070300-EI Date Docketed: 0,/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Florida
PubTic Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company ‘
EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties [T] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /0 252077
official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:

Last Day to Suspend: \ ’

‘Referred to: ADM CLK CMP_ (ECR)  GCL PIF RCA SCR__ SGA
C*()" indicates OPR) | I -} P x | x l | |
ection 2 - OPR G and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti edul

Program Module Bl0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT XS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT T0 REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates

OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Ful? Commission __ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

- Hearing Officer(s)

Hrg Staff

Exam

Commissioners

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner -is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

'SC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Commissioners ADM
ED T MM AG | SK
Approved:
Date:




Page 1 of 1

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Florida

e d 1i
ion 1 - Office of Commissi ¢ ~
Docket No.Q70300-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title:
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company Public Utilitles Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q"_indicates OPR) [ [ I [ X1 x 1 | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10O WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
f Assian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, T Ballinger m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Plan Filed NONE 05/07/2007
£ Wilson 2. Comments Due NONE 05/30/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/07/2007
4. Agenda NONE 06/19/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 07/09/2007
6. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/30/2007
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley, R Mann 8.
A Teitzman, K Youngy 9.
10.
11.
QCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.
R Moses, B Salak 113
L Vinson 14,
(RCA) E Mills 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
ion 3 - i 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: m /M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/14/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




tion 1 - Office of Commission rk ™

Docket No. 070300-EI

Company:

Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title:

Florida Public Utilities Company

ord

~~

ignment and Sch

Page 1 of 1

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida

Public Utilities Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ | | | x 1T x ] | | i i
Sectijon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assigoments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Colson, T Ballinger [2] current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Draper, C Kummer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Comments Due SAME 05/30/2007
2.  Order Establishing Procedure NONE 10/08/2007
3. Issue Identification Meeting/Status Conference NONE 10/17/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 11/27/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 12/27/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 12/27/2007
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 01/11/2008
Staff Counsel K Young, R Mann 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 01/22/2008
A Teitzman 9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 01/29/2008
10. i ts NONE 02/01/2008
11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 02/01/2008
s (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12,  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing _ NONE 02/04/2008
R Moses, BSalak  113. FAW Notice Published - Hearina NONE 02/08/2002
C Vi 14. Prehearing NONE 02/11/2008
(RCA) E Nills 15. Discoverv Actions Complete NONE 02/11/2008 |
16. TIranscriut of Prehearina Due NONE | 02/13/2008 |
17. Prehearing Order NONE 02/15/2008
18. Hearing (02/27.28.29/08) NONE 02/27/2008
19. Dajlv Transcriots of Hearing Due (2/28.29.3/03 | NONE _02/28/2008
20. Briefs Due NONE 03/14/2008
21. Revised CASR Due 10/13/2007 | _03/28/2008
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/08/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALl ED | CFT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w{ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/0872007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk” N

Docket No.070300-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida
Public Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ ] I [ x | X T | ! I
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module RB10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Colson, T Ballinger IZ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E_Draper, C Kummer
K Lewis, B MchNulty 1. Comments Due SAME 05/30/2007
2. Issue Identification Meeting/Status Conference | 10/17/2007 | 10/31/2007
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 11/27/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 12/27/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 12/27/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 01/11/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 01/22/2008
Staff Counsel K Young, R Mann 8.  FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/23/2008
A Teitzman 9. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/01/2008
10. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 02/01/2008
11.  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/04/2008
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 02/08/2008
R Moses, B Salak |13, Prehearina SAME 02/11/2008
L Vinson 14. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 02/11/2008
{RCA) E Mills 15. JTranscriot of Prehearina Due SAME 02/13/2008
16. Prehearing Order SAME 02/15/2008
17.  Hearing (02/27,28.29/08) SAME 02/27/2008
18. Dailv Transcriots of Hearing Due (2/28.29.3/03 SAME 02/28/2008
19. Briefs Due SAME 03/14/2008
20. Revised CASR Due 10/18/2007 | 03/28/2008
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED CT | MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w / %v\ ]\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1071272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleriim,
Docket No. 070300-EX

Company:

Florida Public Utilities Company

~~

Page 1 of 1

Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida

Public Utilities Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) ! [ | L x | x| 1 | [ |
Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedyle
Program_Modyle Bl0O WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Colson, T Ballinger [2] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
E Draper, ¢ Kummer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Comments Due SAME 05/30/2007
2. Issue Identification Meeting/Status Conference 10/17/2007 | 10/31/2007
3. Informal Staff Workshop NONE 11/27/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 11/27/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 12/27/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 12/27/2007
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 01/11/2008
Staff Counsel K Young, R Mann 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 01/22/2008
A Teitzman 9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing _ SAME 01/29/2008
10. i ts SANE 02/01/2008
11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 02/61/2008
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/04/2008
RMoses, BSalak |13, _EAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 02/08/2008
L Vipnson 14. Prehearina SAME 02/11/2008 |
(RCA) E Mills 15. Discovery Actions Comnlete SAME 02/11/2008 |
16. Transcriot of Prehearing Due SAME 02/13/2008
17. Prehearing Order SAME 02/15/2008
18. Hearing €02/27.28.29/08) SAME 02/27/2008
19. Dailv Transcriots of Hearing Due (2/28,29.3/03 | SAME 02/28/2008
20. Briefs Pye .. SAME 03/14/2008
21. Revised CASR Dye 1071872007 | 0372872008
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ <Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as foljows: C/ 5 kA‘
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate 10/12/2007

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: f)& / ‘ﬂw\f

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
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter o
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Ydling
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk o B8 O
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement o = M
Public Information Officer [X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. e =4 i <<
B2 2 [
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar B = C,J
=L =X
Docket Number: 070300-E] -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule%-&@, F.Ag,
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company. — O
-t
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/27/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL IED |CT [MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED [CT [MMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks: yf5rmal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070300-EI-00001-003
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/15/2007 at 10:59 a.m

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk < :‘%
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement Zz O
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst x4 2 m
Ox = =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar r‘—,;'.'-.-.rt o E—}
w t
Docket Number: 070300-EI - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to R 3EF A€
submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company e &5 U
= "ﬁ (dp]
N O
1. Schedule Information
Event |Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
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
ALL |ED |{CT |[MMAG |SK ALL ¢(ED |CT |IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IV[MlAG SK|ADM ED | CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
| X
Remarks: |1y formal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-004
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/19/2007 at 8:02 a.m.

Pagelof 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter —d I"II%
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Keing, Youl®g
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk S < m
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement Q% > =
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. mS FS
o =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar xa ; ’%
Docket Number: 070300-E] -- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.03;'0, F.A%
-

submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event [Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 12/13/2007 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG [SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMM|AG | SK{ADM ED |CT IMMIAG {SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal staff workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070300-E1-00001-005




ction 1 - ice of Commission Cler

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.07G300-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida
Public Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q”_indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x [ x ] | [ |
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
OPR Staff L Colson, T Ballinger EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, C Kummer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Comments Due SAME 05/30/2007
2. Issue Identification Meeting/Status Conference 10/17/2007 | 10/31/2007
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 11/27/2007
4. Staff Workshop NONE 12/13/2007
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
A Teitzman 9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/29/2008
10. Prehearing Statements __SAME 02/01/2008
11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 02/01/2008
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/04/2008
R Moses, B Salak ____ |13. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 02/08/2008
i 14. _Prehearina SAME 02/11/2008
(RCA) £ Mills 15. Discoverv Actions Comnlete SAME 02/11/2008
16. Transcriot of Prehearing Due SAME 02/13/2008
17.  Prehearing Order SAME 02/15/2008 |
18. Hearing (02/27.28.29/08) SAME 02/27/2008
19. Dailv Transcripts of Hearina Due (2/28.29,3/03 SAME 02/28/2008
20. Briefs D SAME 03/14/2008
21. Revised CASR Due 10/18/2007 | 03/28/2008
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials CPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C@/ 'ﬁ/\J\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1071272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’ N\

Docket No.070300-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida
Public Utitities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

Official Filing Date: _ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘0" indicates OPR) | | | P x T x ] ] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff L Colson, T Ballinger @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, C Kummer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Comments Due SAME 05/30/2007
2. Issue Identification Meeting/Status Conference 10/17/2007 | 10/31/2007
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 11/27/2007
4, Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 12/27/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 12/27/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 01/11/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 01/22/2008
Staff Counsel K Young, R Mann 8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/29/2008
A Teitzman 9. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/01/2008
10.  EAW Notice Published - Prehearina SAME 02/01/2008
11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/04/2008
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 02/08/2008
R Moses, B Salak  §13. Prehearing SAME 02/11/2008
£ Vinson 14. Discoverv Actiops Complete SAME 02/11/2008
(RCA) E Mills 15. Transcriot of Prehearina Due SAME 02/13/2008
16. _Prehearing Order SAME 02/15/2008
17. i )] SAME 02/27/2008
18. Dailv Transcripots of Hearinag Due (2/28.29.3/03 SAME 02/28/2008
19. Briefs Due SAME 03/14/2008
20. Revised CASE Due 10/18/2007 | 03/28/2008
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ {33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: CSRA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w[ w
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/12/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Matiida Sanders 5C-07~ DSEY - 4 - =2
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 10:32 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted v
Date and Time: 71312007 10:32:00 AM
Docket Number: 070300-El
Filename / Path: 0703000r.6.19.07.1ah.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY WAIVER OF
RULE 25-6.0342(2), FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE





